
J J J-J © B O C§C£>Gr 1[^)C^Gr ,Cs]lf i3^>unJ 
H O B B S P R O D U C T I O N A R E A 

C. D. B o r l a n d June 19, 1961i •UIN oFFici* mi: »fey 670 
H o b b s , N e w M e x i c o 

dUN £2 .AM 7 ; b*9 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sirs 
Administrative Order PC-87, dated July 19, 1962 granted permission 

to commingle the Blinebry and Eunice production on our Bell Ramsay (NCT-A) 
lease comprising Lots li, 5 12 and 13 and W/2, SW/U, Section h and W/2, 
NWA and W/2, SW/U Section 9» both in 21-S, 36-E, after separately metering 
the production from the Blinebry Pool, which consisted of wells capable of 
producing top allowable. 

Since January, 1963 the Blinebry wells on this lease have not been 
capable of producing top pool allowable. 

Permission i s hereby requested to remove the Blinebry metering 
system and determine the production by well test conducted periodically 
in accordance with the provisions of the Commission "Manual for the 
Installation and Operation of Commingling Facilities". 

Yours truly, 

C. D. BORLAND 

cc: NM Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 1980, Hobbs. 
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